
   

 
 

  99 West Main Street    ●    P.O. Box 188    ●    New Albany, Ohio 43054    ●    614.855.3913    ●    Fax 939.2234    ●    newalbanyohio.org 

 
 

 
New Albany Architectural Review Board Meeting Agenda 

Monday, November 13, 2023 7:00 p.m. 

Members of the public must attend the meeting in-person to participate and provide comment.  The in-
person meeting is held at New Albany Village Hall, 99 West Main Street. The meeting will be streamed 
for viewing purposes only via the city website at https://newalbanyohio.org/answers/streaming-meetings/ 

 
I. Call to order 

 
II. Roll call 

 
III. Action on minutes:  August 14, 2023 

 
IV. Additions or corrections to agenda 

• Administer the oath to all witnesses/applicants/staff who plan to address the 
board, “Do you swear to tell the truth and nothing but the truth.” 
 

V. Hearing of visitors for items not on tonight’s agenda 
 

VI. Cases: 
 
ARB-98-2023 Certificate of Appropriateness  
Certificate of Appropriateness to install two dual post signs and one address sign for New 
Albany Presbyterian Church at 5885 E. Dublin Granville Road (PID: 222-002058).  
Applicant: New Albany Presbyterian Church 
 
ARB-100-2023 Certificate of Appropriateness  
Certificate of Appropriateness to install one projecting sign on the building of a 
restaurant located at 24 E. Main Street (PID: 222-000043).  
Applicant: Maletz Architects  
 
ARB-103-2023 Certificate of Appropriateness  
Certificate of Appropriateness to install a projecting sign, wall sign and window sign for 
Le Reve Chateau at 31 North High Street (PID: 222-000101).  
Applicant: American Sign Studio c/o Margie Hegg 

 
VII. Other business 
 
VIII. Poll members for comment 
 
IX. Adjourn 

 
 

https://newalbanyohio.org/answers/streaming-meetings/


23 0814 ARB DRAFT Meeting Minutes 
 

 
 

 
New Albany Architectural Review Board 

Monday, August 14, 2023 DRAFT Meeting Minutes 
 

I. Call to order 
The New Albany Architectural Review Board held a regular meeting on Monday, August 
14, 2023 in the New Albany Village Hall.  Chair Hinson called the meeting to order at 
7:00 p.m. 

 
II. Roll call 

Those answering roll call: 
Mr. Hinson   present 
Mr. Iten   present 
Mr. Brown   present 
Mr. Davie   absent 
Mr. Maletz   present 
Ms. Moore   present 
Mr. Strahler   absent 
Council Member Wiltrout present 
 
Having five voting members present, the board had a quorum to transact business. 
 
Staff members present:  Planner Cratic-Smith; Planning Manager Mayer; Deputy Clerk 
Madriguera. 
 

III. Action on minutes:  
Chair Hinson asked whether there was any action on the minutes from the July 10, 2023 
meeting. 
 
Deputy Clerk Madriguera remarked that in the version of the draft minutes that was 
circulated with the August meeting agenda and quorum call, Mr. Strahler’s name was 
missing from the Roll call section.  Mr. Strahler and Mr. Iten had both noticed this and 
brought it to the clerk’s attention.  Following that the draft was updated and the version in 
the meeting packet reflected Mr. Strahler’s absence. 
 
Chair Hinson asked if there were any other changes to the minutes.  Hearing none, he 
asked for a motion on the minutes. 
 
Board Member Brown moved for approval of the minutes from the July 10, 2023 
meeting.  Board Member Moore seconded the motion. 

 
Upon roll call:  Mr. Brown yes; Ms. Moore yes; Mr. Iten yes; Mr. Maletz abstain; Mr. 
Hinson yes.  Having four votes in favor and one abstention, the July 10, 2023 meeting 
minutes were approved. 
 

IV. Additions or corrections to agenda 
Chair Hinson asked whether there were any additions or corrections to the agenda. 
 
Planning Manager Mayer answered there were none from staff. 
 
Chair Hinson administered the oath to all present who would be addressing the board. 

 
V. Hearing of visitors for items not on tonight’s agenda 

Chair Hinson asked whether there were any visitors present who wished to address the 
board for an item not on tonight’s agenda.  Hearing none, Chair Hinson called the first 
and only case on the agenda. 



   

 

23 0814 ARB DRAFT Meeting Minutes   2 
 
 

 
VI. Case: 

 
ARB-75-2023 Certificate of Appropriateness  
Certificate of Appropriateness to allow a building addition and exterior building changes 
at 153 Granville Street (PID: 222-000121-00).  
Applicant: f5 Design c/o Todd Parker 

 
Planner Cratic-Smith delivered the staff report. 
 
Board Member Iten asked whether the proposal sought to change the orientation of the 
entrance to west-facing or whether the proposal sought to change the orientation of the 
building to west-facing. 
 
Planning Manager Mayer responded that the proposal sought to change the main entrance 
to the west side elevation but the building orientation would still face the road. 
 
Board Member Iten thanked staff and confirmed that DGR section 3(II.B.2) states that 
the orientation of main building facades, those with primary entrances, shall be toward 
the primary street on which the building is located. 
 
Board Member Moore stated that her concern with relocating the door was that it would 
be difficult to find and match the stone that would be needed to fill in the gap on the front 
of the building where the existing door was located. 
 
Todd Parker, applicant and architect, responded that he planned to install additional 
windows, and the additional windows would require removal of existing stone from the 
façade.  He explained that he would be able to re-use that stone and further that he did not 
anticipate having difficulty finding additional matching stone, but matching the mortar 
would be the trick.  Mr. Parker further remarked that relocation of the door was an 
attempt to increase security.  As currently designed, the door opened directly to the 
staircase.  Moving the door would remove direct access to the staircase and would help to 
provide a secure lobby and waiting room.  He added that the other idea they had, as an 
alternative, was to have a fake front door. 
 
Board Member Iten noted the design guideline criteria, and asked whether staff had a 
view about having a fake front door. 
 
Chair Hinson noted that there were other fake doors in the Village Center, for instance 
the post office. 
 
Planning Manager Mayer responded that the design guidelines require the front door to 
face the street, and further noted an additional requirement for that commercial structures 
have an operable and active front door. 
 
Mr. Parker added that the New Albany Country Club was approved for main entrance 
that does not face the main street. 
 
Chair Hinson remarked that the door could be placed where the windows were located in 
order to create an asymmetrical, but front-facing, entrance. 
 
Board Member Maletz stated that the front porch would resolve any confusion about the 
entrance and as a result he did not find the fact that the door did not face Dublin-



   

 

23 0814 ARB DRAFT Meeting Minutes   3 
 
 

Granville Road objectionable.  He asked the applicant about lighting, was it included or 
omitted because that could assist with the location of the door. 
 
Mr. Parker responded that there would be lighting and that it would be recessed can. 
 
Jason Sakasci, applicant, remarked that relocation of the door was an attempt to increase 
functionality and security.  He stated that he wanted to preserve as much of the existing 
character of the cottage as possible, that he was willing to install any recommended 
lighting, and also that he was anticipating risk mitigation issues that his insurer would 
raise. 
 
Board Member Iten asked staff to display the waiver standards and pointed out that he 
struggled with finding that (b) was being met in this application ((b) Substantially meet 
the intent of the standard that the application is attempting to seek a waiver from, and fit 
within the goals of the Village Center Strategic Plan, Land Use Strategic Plan and the 
Design Guidelines and Requirements).  He would be happier with saying (b) was met if 
there was a fake door because that could be approved as part of the waiver.  He pointed 
out that the board had approved two residences that faced each other instead of the road 
on SR605 but he was reluctant to do it here.  He continued that it was not so much this 
application but the precedential value of this approval that bothered him. 
 
Board Member Maletz distinguished the residences on SR605 from this case chiefly due 
to the size of the those structures.  He further remarked in this case the door was still on 
the façade that addressed the street. 
 
Board Member Iten responded that if that was the case, then the board has not yet 
confronted this issue and asked staff if they were aware of any other cases.  
 
Planning Manager Mayer stated he was not aware of any other structures that did not 
have a front door that addressed the street, particularly in the Village Center due to the 
pedestrian orientation of the built environment. 
 
Board Member Iten agreed and continued that he did not know that he could find (b) had 
been met in this application without a faux door.  He further remarked that there were no 
windows on the east elevation that faced BrewDog. 
 
Board Member Brown added that he was going to comment on the same issue.  He 
remarked that the applicant may have landscaping planned for that area, but the façade 
facing Dublin-Granville Road was very prominent and he wondered whether there was 
anything planned for that area. 
 
Mr. Parker responded that the restroom is located on that side of the building.  He also 
remarked that there were water issues from BrewDog on that side so there would need to 
be something.  He added that a window could be added into the sales package, although it 
would not be placed in the restroom. 
 
Board Member Maletz stated that the board had to follow the code and was likewise 
charged with preserving architectural appropriateness and this building was a good 
example of that.  He noted that, without disparaging the building, that it was not an 
architecturally significant building.  It has outlived its original use as a home and has 
been preserved as a commercial structure.  He continued that it, like many other buildings 
constructed at the time, was constructed in the vernacular style which included messiness.  
He cautioned against creating too many false windows or doors in order to satisfy design 
standards because they can create operational confusion.  Nonetheless, he stated that the 



   

 

23 0814 ARB DRAFT Meeting Minutes   4 
 
 

board was bound to apply the code and he remarked that a false window with closed 
shutters was preferable to a fake door. 
 
Mr. Sackasci responded that he is a very analytical and order-based person and that he 
wanted to comply with the city’s rules.  He asserted that moving the door was an attempt 
to increase security and explained that although insurance could provide funds in cases of 
theft, family heirlooms were irreplaceable.  He remarked that the proposed design was 
aimed at maximizing security. 
 
Chair Hinson stated that he was torn about the long uninterrupted side, and the lack of 
front door.  The signage on the side of the building emphasized the long wall and he 
would like to see a shuttered window on the side.  He further remarked, regarding 
security that there was a wall of glass all across the back of the building facing the creek.  
If someone wanted to get into the building, they would be able to do so. 
 
Board Member Brown agreed and added that the Dublin-Granville Road side of the 
building would be the most difficult side to break into. 
 
Board Member Moore agreed.  
 
Council Member Wiltrout agreed and added that the Dublin Granville Road side was the 
most public side. 
 
Board Member Iten reiterated that he was concerned about the precedential value of 
granting this waiver and asked whether the applicant had a solution. 
 
Mr. Parker responded that had discussed this issue with Mr. Sakasci and they discussed 
converting the current door to an inoperable door and the proposed door as the working 
door. 
 
Board Member Iten stated that it was a fudge but it was better than setting a precedent 
and he further mentioned that Hudson 29 and Haley Gallery had similar architectural 
features.  The board was charged with being true to the code. 
 
Board Member Moore commented that perhaps the new door could be angled. 
 
Planning Manager Mayer remarked that fake doors had been approved as was the case 
with Hudson 29 and Haley Gallery. 
 
Board Member Maletz commented that that was probable the cleanest way. 
 
Chair Hinson agreed and stated that he was in favor of the non-operable front door and 
some sort of window on the east side. 
 
The applicants agreed to an inoperable front door and window on the east side. 
 
Board Member Item moved for approval of ARB-75-2023 subject to the following 
conditions: 
 
1. An inoperable front door be added in the location of the current operable front door; 

and 
2. A window or non-operable window with shutters be added on the east façade. 
 
Board Member Maletz seconded the motion. 



   

 

23 0814 ARB DRAFT Meeting Minutes   5 
 
 

 
Upon roll call:  Mr. Iten yes; Mr. Maletz yes; Mr. Brown yes; Ms. Moore yes; Mr. 
Hinson yes.  Having five votes in favor the certificate of appropriateness was granted 
subject to the conditions stated above. 
 
The board thanked the applicants, wished them good luck. 

 
VII. Other business 

Chair Hinson asked whether there was any further business before the board. 
 
Planning Manager Mayer answered that there were none from staff.   

 
VIII. Poll members for comment 

Chair Hinson polled the members for comment. 
 
The board thanked each other and staff and wished each other a good evening. 

 
IX. Adjourn 

Chair Hinson moved to adjourn the meeting.  Board Member Iten seconded the motion. 
 
Upon roll call:  Mr. Hinson yes; Mr. Iten yes; Mr. Maletz yes; Ms. Moore yes; Mr. 
Brown yes.  Having five votes in favor, the meeting was adjourned at 7:35 p.m. 

 
Submitted by Deputy Clerk Christina Madriguera, Esq. 
 
Appendix: 
ARB-75-2023 
 Staff Report 
 Record of Action 

 
 



ARB 23 0814 153 E. Granville Street Exterior Building Modifications ARB-75-2023 1 of 4 

 
 
 

 

Architectural Review Board Staff Report 

August 14, 2023 

  

 

153 EAST GRANVILLE STREET EXTERIOR MODIFICATIONS 

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS  

 

 

LOCATION:  153 East Granville Street 

APPLICANT: F5 Design c/o Todd Parker  

REQUEST:  Certificate of Appropriateness  

ZONING:   Urban Center, Historic Center Sub-District   

STRATEGIC PLAN:  Village Center 

APPLICATION: ARB-75-2023  

 

Review based on: Application materials received on July 28, 2023. 

Staff report prepared by Chris Christian, Planner II.  

 

I. REQUEST AND BACKGROUND 

The applicant requests a certificate of appropriateness to permit the following exterior 

modifications at 153 East Granville Street for Sakasci Diamonds. 

 

• A 370 sq. ft. building addition on top of an existing, elevated porch at the rear of the 

building; 

• Relocation of the front door on the front elevation of the building; 

• New white hardie plank siding on all building elevations, replacing existing vinyl siding; 

• New windows on the existing structure and building addition  

 

On June 12, 2023, the ARB approved a certificate of appropriateness permitting two new wall signs 

to be installed on the building (ARB-57-2023).   

 

II. SITE DESCRIPTION & USE  

The property is zoned Urban Center located within the Historic Center sub-district. Therefore, the 

city’s sign code regulations apply to the site. The existing structure was built in 1940. The Cottage 

Salon and Day Spa previously occupied the building.  

 

III. EVALUATION 

The ARB’s review is pursuant to C.O. Section 1157.06. No environmental change shall be made 

to any property within the City of New Albany until a Certificate of Appropriateness has been 

properly applied for and issued by staff or the Board. Per Section 1157.07 Design 

Appropriateness, the modifications to the building should be evaluated on these criteria: 

 

1. The compliance of the application with the Design Guidelines and Requirements and 

Codified Ordinances.  

▪ The applicant proposes the following exterior modifications to the existing structure 

located at 153 East Granville Street: 

o A 370 sq. ft. building addition on top of an existing elevated porch at the rear 

of the building; 

o Relocation of the front door on the front elevation of the building; 



ARB 23 0814 153 E. Granville Street Exterior Building Modifications ARB-75-2023 2 of 4 

o New white hardie plank siding on all building elevations, replacing existing 

vinyl siding; 

o New windows on the existing structure and building addition.  

▪ The new single-story addition will be constructed on top of an existing, elevated porch 

at the rear of the building. The existing building materials include horizontal vinyl lap 

siding and stone veneer on a portion of the front elevation. The applicant proposes to 

remove the vinyl siding and replace it with new 6” white hardie plank lap siding.  

▪ Section 3 (II.E.1) of the Design Guidelines & Requirements states that wood siding 

and brick are the most appropriate exterior materials. Use of other façade materials 

requires approval of the Architectural Review Board. Section 3 (II.E.2) states that the 

use of alternate materials such as vinyl, aluminum, and other modern materials may be 

appropriate when they are used in the same way as traditional materials would have 

been used. This means that the shape, size, profile, and surface texture of alternate 

materials must exactly match historical practice when these elements were made of 

wood. 

o The applicant proposes to use 6” hardie panel board (fiber cement) panels to 

replace the vinyl lap siding. Hardie panel board material has a similar surface 

texture as wood and has been used successfully in other places in the Village 

Center.  

o Stone veneer is currently used on a portion of the front building façade and 

around the front door. The applicant proposes to relocate the front door to a 

different portion of the front building façade. The applicant proposes to use 

stone veneer in place of the existing door location so that the building material 

is consistent on that portion of the elevation.  

▪ DGR section 3(II.B.2) states that the orientation of main building facades, those with 

primary entrances, shall be toward the primary street on which the building is located. 

The applicant proposes to relocate the front door or the building to face the western 

side yard therefore this requirement will not be met. The board should evaluate the 

appropriateness of relocating the front door. If the board determines that is appropriate, 

a waiver is necessary.  

▪ Section 3(II.E.7) states that when a window design has been selected for a building, 

the same design must be used on all elevations. Use of other window designs as 

“accent” windows must be appropriate for the architectural style of the building.  

o Currently, there is a mixture of double hung and casement/picture style 

windows on the building. All of the existing windows are simulated divided 

light. The simulated divided light grid pattern differs between each style of the 

existing windows on the building. 

o All existing double hung windows will remain on the building with the 

exception of one on the front building elevation which is to be replaced with 

two larger casement/picture windows with a simulated divided light feature, 

matching the existing window on the western building elevation.  

o The applicant proposes to add three new casement/picture style windows with 

a simulated divided light feature on the western elevation of the building, 

matching the existing.  

o The applicant proposes to install seven new casement/picture style windows 

with a simulated divided light feature on the building addition. The simulated 

divided light grid pattern used for these windows differs than those on the 

primary building. The city architect states that the differentiation in the grid 

pattern is acceptable in this case as it provides an appropriate delineation 

between the addition and the existing structure.  

▪ Design Guidelines and Requirements (DGR) section 3(II.A.2) states “building designs 

shall not mix elements from different styles.” The city architect reviewed the proposal 

and states that this requirement is met as the massing of the new addition is scaled and 

designed appropriately to be sensitive to the form of the existing building. In addition, 

the city architect states that the other exterior building modifications are appropriate.  



ARB 23 0814 153 E. Granville Street Exterior Building Modifications ARB-75-2023 3 of 4 

 

2. The visual and functional components of the building and its site, including but not limited 

to landscape design and plant materials, lighting, vehicular and pedestrian circulation, 

and signage. 

▪ There are no changes to these components of the site.  

 

2. The distinguishing original qualities or character of a building, structure, site and/or its 

environment shall not be destroyed.  

▪ It does not appear that the original quality or character of the building or site will be 

destroyed or compromised as part of the construction of the proposed exterior 

modifications.  

▪ Based on information submitted for the adjacent BrewDog development, the building 

is located outside of the Rose Run 100-year floodplain.  

  

3. All buildings, structures and sites shall be recognized as products of their own time. 

▪ The applicant has designed the addition in a way that is appropriate to the architectural 

character and design of the building. 

 

4. Distinctive stylistic features or examples of skilled craftsmanship which characterize a 

building, structure or site shall be created with sensitivity. 

▪ Based on the comments of the city architect, this requirement is met.  

 

5. The surface cleaning of masonry structures shall be undertaken with methods designed to 

minimize damage to historic building materials. 

▪ Not Applicable. 

 

2. Wherever possible, new additions or alterations to structures shall be done in such a 

manner that if such additions or alterations were to be removed in the future, the essential 

form and integrity of the original structure would be unimpaired. 

▪ It does not appear that removal of the proposed addition or other modifications would 

harm the form and integrity of the original structure.  

 

Urban Center Code Compliance 

 

The site in question is located in the Historic Center area within the Urban Center District. The 

existing building typology is Classic Commercial. The proposal complies with some of the 

typology standards listed in this section of the Urban Center Code as noted in the table below. There 

are some existing, nonconforming conditions which are permitted to remain in accordance with 

Chapter 1117 (Nonconforming Uses) of the city’s codified ordinances. 

 

1. Lot and Building Standards 

Classic Commercial (UCC Section 2.78) 

Standard Minimum Maximum Proposed/Existing 

Lot Area 4,000 sq. ft No max 14,374.8 sq. ft 

Lot Width 50’ 100’ 60 feet 

Lot Coverage No min 95% unknown but appears to be less 

than 95% 

Street Yard 0’ 15’ 57’(existing, nonconforming) 

Side Yard 3’ 16’ East Side Yard: 10 feet 

West Side Yard: 20+/- feet 

(existing, nonconforming) 

Rear Yard 10’ no max 21’ 6” 

Bldg. Width 70% 95% 60% (existing, 

nonconforming) 



ARB 23 0814 153 E. Granville Street Exterior Building Modifications ARB-75-2023 4 of 4 

Stories 1.5 2 2 

Height No min 45’ 22 +/- feet 

 

2. Urban Center Code Section 2.80.3 requires at least two off street parking spaces on this site 

and a maximum of one space per 500 sq. ft. With the addition, the building is approximately 

950 sq. ft. in size, therefore a maximum of 2 parking spaces are permitted. It appears that there 

are 9 striped parking spaces existing on the site, exceeding the maximum permitted by code. 

However, this is a nonconforming condition which is permitted to remain in accordance with 

Chapter 1117 (Nonconforming Uses) of the city’s codified ordinances. 

 

IV. SUMMARY 

The ARB should evaluate the overall proposal based on the requirements in the Urban Center Code, 

and Design Guidelines and Requirements. The New Albany Design Guidelines and Requirements 

state that the key to sensitive renovation of existing buildings, including addition and construction 

on existing developed sites, is to observe and respect the physical context of the property and design 

new elements in a sensitive way that fits in with existing structures. The proposed addition and 

other exterior modifications appear to meet these requirements.  

 

Suggested Motion for ARB-75-2023:  

Move to approve Certificate of Appropriateness for application ARB-75-2023 (conditions of 

approval may be added).  

 

Approximate Site Location: 

 
Source: ArcGIS Online 



123

Community Development Department

RE:      City of New Albany Board and Commission Record of Action

Dear F5 Design/Architecture Inc.,

Attached is the Record of Action for your recent application that was heard by one of the City of New
Albany Boards and Commissions. Please retain this document for your records. 

This Record of Action does not constitute a permit or license to construct, demolish, occupy or make
alterations to any land area or building.  A building and/or zoning permit is required before any work can
be performed.  For more information on the permitting process, please contact the Community
Development Department.

Additionally, if the Record of Action lists conditions of approval these conditions must be met prior to
issuance of any zoning or building permits. 

Please contact our office at (614) 939-2254 with any questions.

Thank you.



123

Community Development Department

Decision and Record of Action
Wednesday, August 16, 2023

The New Albany Architectural Review Board took the following action on 08/14/2023 .

Certificate of Appropriateness

Location: 153 W GRANVILLE RD
Applicant: F5 Design/Architecture Inc.,

Application: PLARB20230075
Request: Certificate of Appropriateness to permit the following exterior modifications at

153 East Granville Street for Sakasci Diamonds.
 A 370 sq. ft. building addition on top of an existing, elevated porch at the rear

of the building.
 Relocation of the front door on the front elevation of the building;
 New white hardie plank siding on all building elevations, replacing existing

vinyl siding.
 New windows on the existing structure and building addition.

Motion: To approve

Commission Vote: Motion Approval with Conditions, 5, 0

Result: Certificate of Appropriateness, PLARB20230075 was Approval with Conditions, by a vote
of 5, 0.

Recorded in the Official Journal this August 16, 2023

Condition(s) of Approval:

1. A shuttered window shall be added to the East façade.
2. An inoperable door shall be installed on the front facade.

Staff Certification:

Sierra Cratic-Smith
Planner



ARB 23 1113 NAPC Signage Certificate of Appropriateness ARB-98-2023 Page 1 of 3 

 

 

 

 
 

Architectural Review Board Staff Report 

November 13, 2023 Meeting 

 

 

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS  

NEW ALBANY PRESBYTERIAN CHURCH SIGNAGE 

 

 

LOCATION:  5885 Dublin Granville Road (PID: 222-002058)  

APPLICANT: New Albany Presbyterian Church  

REQUEST:  Certificate of Appropriateness  

ZONING:   Agricultural (AG) 

STRATEGIC PLAN:  Residential 

APPLICATION: ARB-98-2023 

  

Review based on: Application materials received on October 12, 2023. 

Staff report prepared by Chris Christian, Planner II.  

 

I. REQUEST AND BACKGROUND 

The applicant requests a certificate of appropriateness for two dual post signs and an address sign for New 

Albany Presbyterian Church.  

 
The ARB reviewed and approved a certificate of appropriateness application, with waivers, for the 

construction of the church on November 8, 2021 (ARB-99-2021). In their motion, the ARB included a 

condition of approval requiring new signs to be reviewed and approved by the board prior to their 

installation. Earlier this year, the city staff approved a sign permit for the dual post signs to be installed as 

they were shown on the site plan approved by the ARB and met all code requirements. After further 

review of the November 8th meeting minutes, staff determined that the signs should have been reviewed 

by the board. The dual post signs have been installed on the property.  

 

II. SITE DESCRIPTION & USE  

The 12.3 +/- acre site is located in Franklin County at the southwest corner of the Dublin Granville Road 

and Harlem Road intersection. The New Albany Presbyterian Church is located on the site and temporary 

occupancy of the building was issued in October.  

 

III. EVALUATION 

Certificate of Appropriateness: 

The ARB’s review is pursuant to C.O. 1157.06 (Architectural Review Overlay District). This code section 

states that no environmental change shall be made to any property within the city of New Albany until a 

Certificate of Appropriateness has been properly applied and issued by staff or the board. Per Section 

1157.07 Design Appropriateness and 1169 City Sign Regulations, the proposed signs should be 

evaluated on the following criteria: 

 

1. The compliance of the application with the Design Guidelines and Requirements and Codified 

Ordinances.  



ARB 23 1113 NAPC Signage Certificate of Appropriateness ARB-98-2023 Page 2 of 3 

▪ Per the city sign code section 1169.15(a) each institutional building or structure in the city shall 

be allowed three (3) permanent sign types including, but not limited to dual post, awning and 

wall signs. Per C.O. 1169.18, address signs are classified as by-right signs an do not count 

towards the maximum number of permitted sign types. The applicant seeks approval for two 

identical dual post signs and an address sign with the following dimensions.  

 

Dual Post Signs 

▪ City sign code chapter 1169.17(b) allows one dual post sign per street entrance. The applicant 

installed two identical dual post signs with the following dimensions.  

a. Area: 25.45 sq. ft. [meets code]. 

b. Location: Both signs are located near the private driveways along each road, situated 

perpendicular to them and in between the leisure trail and horse fence 

c. Lighting: External [meets code]  

d. Relief: 5.5 inches [meets code] 

e. Colors: gray and white (total of 2) [meets code]. 

f. Maximum height: 7 feet [meets code] 

g. Maximum sign board width: 4+/- feet [meets code] 

 

▪ The signs feature a cross and reads “New Albany Presbyterian Church | Sunday 9:00 & 

11:00 am | newalbanypresbyterianchurch.org”   

▪ The sign panels are made out of ACM (aluminum composite material) which is a 

permitted sign material. The sign panels are built within a 2x4 dual post wood frame. 

 

Address Sign 

▪ City sign code chapter 1169.18(c) allows one address sign per building. The applicant proposes 

to install one address sign with the following dimensions:  

a. Measurements: 27” x  4.5” [meets code]. 

b. Area: .84 sq. ft. [meets code]. 

c. Location: The sign is located an end post of the 4 rail horse fence near the site entrance 

along Dublin-Granville Road [meets code]. 

d. Lighting: None [meets code]. 

e. Projection: less than six inches [meets code] 

  

2. The visual and functional components of the building and its site, including but not limited to 

landscape design and plant materials, lighting, vehicular and pedestrian circulation, and signage. 

▪ The proposed signs are appropriate for the site on which they are located.  

 

3. The distinguishing original qualities or character of a building, structure, site and/or its 

environment shall not be destroyed.  

▪ All three signs are placed appropriately and do not detract from the existing character of the 

site.  

 

4. All buildings, structures and sites shall be recognized as products of their own time.  

▪ The site has frontage on both Harlem Road and Dublin Granville Road, each with their own 

unique roadway character. The signs are appropriate in scale, meet all code requirements and 

do not compromise the character of either roadway.  

 

5. Distinctive stylistic features or examples of skilled craftsmanship which characterize a building, 

structure or site shall be created with sensitivity. 

▪ Not Applicable. 

 



ARB 23 1113 NAPC Signage Certificate of Appropriateness ARB-98-2023 Page 3 of 3 

6. The surface cleaning of masonry structures shall be undertaken with methods designed to minimize 

damage to historic building materials.  

▪ Not Applicable.  

 

7. Wherever possible, new additions or alterations to structures shall be done in such a manner that 

if such additions or alterations were to be removed in the future, the essential form and integrity of 

the original structure would be unimpaired. 

▪ Not applicable. 

 

IV. SUMMARY 

The proposed signs meet all code requirements, are generally consistent with other institutional signs in the 

city and are appropriate for the site on which they are located.  

 

V. ACTION 

Should the Architectural Review Board find sufficient basis for approval, the following motion would be 

appropriate.  

 

Move to approve Certificate of Appropriateness for application ARB-98-2023 (conditions of approval 

may be added).  
 
Approximate Site Location: 

 
Source: NearMap 



Permit # ARs-ss -2023 
Board ARB 

-----

Mtg. Date 11-13-2023 

= NEW = 
=ALBANY= 

Community Development Planning Application 

Site Address 5885 Dublin Granville Road 

Parcel Numbers _222-002058____________________________ _

# oflots created _N_IA ____________ _

Preliminary 
Preliminary 

JLJLot Changes Combination 
1nMinor Commercial Subdivision 
1nVacation Easement 

nVariance 
Request 

Amendment 

Circle all Details that A l 

Final Comprehensive 
Final 
Split Adjustment 

Street 

rezonin Text Modification 

Description of Request: Certificate of Appropriateness for new signage. 

Amendment 

Property Owner's Name: New Albany Presbyterian Church 
------------------------------

Address: 5321 Harlem Road 
City, State, Zip: New Albany, OH 43054 
Phone number: 614-332-4901 Fax: 

--- ------------------

Em ail: rmilligan@newalbanypresbyterian.org 

Applicant's Name: New Albany Presbyterian Church 
___ .....;__--'-------------------------

Address: 5321 Harlem Road 
----------------------------------

City, State, Zip: New Albany, OH 43054 
Phone number: 614-332-4901 Fax: 

---------------------

Em ail: rmilligan@newalbanypresbyterian.org 

Site visits to the property by City of New Albany representatives are essential to process this application. 
The Owner/Applicant, as signed below, hereby authorizes Village of New Albany representatives, 
employees and appointed and elected officials to visit, photograph and post a notice on the property 
described in this application. I certify that the information here within and attached to this application is 
true, correct and complete. 

Signature of Owner 
Signature of Applicant 

Date: 
--...-::;;-----=---...;.......,�,,__ _ ______ _ 

--,µ���;_4wz:4.!l�l..tl\.---------- Date:

99 West Main Street • P.O. Box 188 • New Albany, Ohio 43054 • Phone 614.939.2254 • Fax 614.939.2234 





 A B C    D E F G

 4.5” 7.49” 4.03”     8.02” 3.52”  1.71”  1.54”
 114mm 190mm 102mm    203mm  89mm 43mm   29mm

ORDERING INFORMATION - STOCK VERSION

ORDERING INFORMATION - MADE TO ORDER

PRODUCT IMAGE(S)SPECIFICATIONS

CERTIFICATIONS/LISTINGS

Hubbell Outdoor Lighting • 701 Millennium Boulevard • Greenville, SC 29607 • Phone: 864-678-1000
Due to our continued efforts to improve our products, product specifications are subject to change without notice.
© 2017 HUBBELL OUTDOOR LIGHTING,  All Rights Reserved • For more information visit our website: www.hubbelloutdoor.com   •  Printed in USA    July 7, 2017 1:28 PM FSLLED-SPEC

Catalog  
Number G.W(kg)/CTN

Carton Dimensions

Length  
Inch (cm)

Width  
Inch (cm)

Height  
Inch (cm)

FSL-7 (Single carton 1pc.) 2.66 lbs (1.2) 9.45" (24) 7.87" (20) 6.69" (17)

FSL-7 (Master carton 2 pcs.) 5.31 lbs (2.4) 16.54" (42) 10.04" (25.5) 7.68" (19.5)

FSL-10 (Single carton 1 pc.) 3.18 lbs (1.4) 11.81" (30) 9.45" (24) 7.48" (19)

SHIPPING INFORMATION

Cat.#

Approvals

Job Type
FSL LED
DECORATIVE FLOOD

Intended Use:
Ultra compact LED flood with a variety of NEMA 
distributions for lighting applications such as 
safety/security, accent, flag pole, columns, or 
signs

Construction:
• Corrosion resistant, rugged die-cast aluminum  
 housing with powder coat paint finish
• High impact UV stabilized acrylic outer lens  
 protects LEDs and allows for cleaning and   
 debris removal
•  Vented housing isolates LED module from   
 driver, maximizing product life and performance
• Visor and vandal lens available

LED:
• 7 high powered LED’s (Stock)
• 10 high powered LED’s (MTO)
• Ambient operating temperature -35°C to 40°C
• Stock Versions: 4000K and 5000K CCT
• MTO Versions: 3000K CCT nominal with 80 CRI,  
 4000K and 5000K CCT nominal with 70 CRI

Optical/Electrical 
• Variety of NEMA distributions: - N (3x3),    
 M (4x4), RM (5x4) and W (6x6) - for   
 wide range of lighting applications;   
 Stock version Wide (6x6) only
• 120-277V operation, 50/60Hz
• Driver IP66 and RoHS compliant

Optical/Electrical (Cont.)
• Comes standard with 10KV surge protection   
 device 
• 0-10V dimming driver standard, continuous   
 dimming option to have leads pulled   
 out for easy connection
Installation:
• Traditional ½” x 14 NPS threaded adjustable   
 knuckle mounting
• Easy maintenance access to electrical   
 components with removal of 4 screws from   
 back of fixture housing. 

Listings:
• IP66
• Listed to UL1598 for use in wet locations
• DLC Qualified (4000K and 5000K models only); 

Consult DLC website for more details: 
 http://www.designlights.org/QPL

Warranty:
5 year limited warranty, for more   
information visit:
http://www.hubbelllighting.com/resources/warranty/

Catalog Number Mount
Max Candle 

Power
Beam 

Pattern
Wattage

Drive 
Current

Voltage
Color  

Temperature
Lumens LPW

Weight 
lbs. (kg)

Finish

FSL-25 1/2” thread 1760 Wide 26 1050mA 120-277V 5000K 2448 94 6 (2.7)

Bronze
FSL-25-PCU 1/2” thread 1760 Wide 26 1050mA 120-277V 5000K 2448 94 6 (2.7)

FSL-7L4K 1/2” thread 1794 Wide 26 1050mA 120-277V 4000K 2406 92.5 6 (2.7)

FSL-7L4K-PCU 1/2” thread 1794 Wide 26 1050mA 120-277V 4000K 2406 92.5 6 (2.7)

IP66
Carton dimensions for shipping purposes only

DIMENSIONS

A

B C

D

E

Knuckle Mount
Detail

E

G

F

FAMILY

FSL FACTOR 
Flood 
Small

DISTRIBUTION

N 3x3

M 4x4

RM 5x4

W 6x6

CONTROL OPTION

PC1 Photocontrol 
(voltage 
specified and 
determined by 
voltage field)

CD Continuous 
dimming

VOLTAGE

U 120V-
277V

1 120V

2 208V

3 240V

4 277V

MOUNTING

K Knuckle

# LEDS

10L 10 LED

WATTS

25 25W

OPTIONS

F1 Fusing  
120 or 277V 
only (deter-
mined by 
voltage field)

FINISH

DB Bronze

BL Black

WH White

GR Gray

PS Platinum 
silver

CC Custom 
Color

CCT

3K 3000K

4K 4000K

5K 5000K

10LFSL 25 K F

FSL7 Stock FSL10 MTO

1 - PC - photocell and F - Fusing options cannot be combined, only available as separate options



ELECTRICAL DATA

PROJECTED LUMEN MAINTENANCE  - Stock

PROJECTED LUMEN MAINTENANCE  - MTO

LUMINAIRE AMBIENT TEMPERATURE    
FACTOR (LATF)

AMBIENT TEMPERATURE LUMEN MULTIPLIER
0°C 32°F 1.02
10°C 50°F 1.01
20°C 68°F 1.00
25°C 77°F 1.00
30°C 86°F 1.00
40°C 104°F 0.99
50°C 122°F 0.98

Use these factors to determine relative lumen output for average ambient 
temperatures from 0-50°C (32-122°F).

OPERATING HOURS - FSL-10
AMBIENT

TEMP. 0 25,000 50,000

1TM-21-11  
60,000 100,000

Calculated L70
(HOURS)

25°C / 77°F 1.00 0.98 0.96 0.96 0.94 >696,000

40°C / 104°F 0.99 0.96 0.95 0.94 0.92 >565,000

OPERATING HOURS - FSL-7
AMBIENT

TEMP. 0 25,000 50,000

1TM-21-11  
60,000 100,000

Calculated L70
(HOURS)

40°C / 104°F 0.99 0.91 0.85 0.84 0.76 >137,000

# OF LEDS
NUMBER OF 

DRIVERS
DRIVE CURRENT

 (mA)
INPUT VOLTAGE

(V)
CURRENT
 (Amps)

SYSTEM POWER
(W)

7 1 1050mA
120 0.23 26
277 0.11 26

10 1 700mA
120 0.204 25
277 0.09 25

FSL-SPC                FSL-VISOR – 3/4 View                    Front View

Top or Bottom
Visor Mount

Detail

ACCESSORIES/REPLACEMENT PARTS - Order Separately

Catalog Number Description
FSL-SPC Vandal resistant polycarbonate lens (Replaces existing acrylic fixture lens)
FSL-VISOR-XX1 Top/Bottom visor (Tap holes in lens frame for field installation)
93047942AC Acrylic lens w/ gasket
93047957 FSL7, 25w, 120-277V Dimming driver, 1050mA
93043808 FSL10, 25w, 120-277V Dimming driver, 700mA
20750110264 Knuckle mount Dark Bronze finish. Contact factory for additional finishes
S-302 Slipfits 1 1/2” or 2” pipe (1.9” OD or 2 3/8” OD) with 1/2” N.P.S.M. hub; Gray
S-302-M51 Slipfits 1 1/2” or 2” pipe (1.9” OD or 2 3/8” OD) with 1/2” N.P.S.M. hub; Bronze
S-302-M52 Slipfits 1 1/2” or 2” pipe (1.9” OD or 2 3/8” OD) with 1/2” N.P.S.M. hub; White
TRN-XX1 Trunnion adaptor for 1/2” threaded knuckle mount

1 Specify finish color to match fixture, e.g. DB - Bronze.

S-302-XXX

TRN-XX

FRAME & LENS

5K
(5100K nominal, 70 CRI)

4K
(4200K nominal, 70 CRI)

# OF 
LEDS

DRIVE 
CURRENT

SYSTEM 
WATTS

DIST.
TYPE NEMA

FIELD ANGLE 
H˚ X V˚ LUMENS LPW1

MAX BEAM
CANDLEPOWER LUMENS LPW1

MAX BEAM
CANDLEPOWER

7 1050mA 26W W 6 X 6 W 2448 94 1760 2406 92.5 1794
1 - Lumen values are from photometric tests performed in accordance with IESNA LM-79-08. Data is considered to be representative of the  
     configurations shown. Actual performance may differ as a result of end-user environment and application.

5K
(5100K nominal, 70 CRI)

4K
(4200K nominal, 70 CRI)

3K
(3000K nominal, 80 CRI)

# OF 
LEDS

DRIVE 
CURRENT

SYSTEM 
WATTS

DIST.
TYPE NEMA

FIELD ANGLE 
H˚ X V˚ LUMENS LPW1

MAX BEAM
CANDLEPOWER LUMENS LPW1

MAX BEAM
CANDLEPOWER LUMENS LPW1

MAX BEAM
CANDLEPOWER

  10 700mA 25w

N 3 x 3 32 x 32 2735 110 22259 2583 108 20172 2007 84 17546
M 4 x 4 54 x 54 2742 109 8210 2511 105 7162 2008 84 5761

RM 5 x 4 85 x 68 2250 88 3822 2124 89 3468 1714 71 2977
W 6 x 6 107 x 107 2664 100 1814 2463 103 1668 1984 83 1494

1 - Lumen values are from photometric tests performed in accordance with IESNA LM-79-08. Data is considered to be representative of the  
     configurations shown. Actual performance may differ as a result of end-user environment and application.

PERFORMANCE DATA - STOCK

PERFORMANCE DATA - MTO

Hubbell Outdoor Lighting • 701 Millennium Boulevard • Greenville, SC 29607 • Phone: 864-678-1000
Due to our continued efforts to improve our products, product specifications are subject to change without notice.
© 2017 HUBBELL OUTDOOR LIGHTING,  All Rights Reserved • For more information visit our website: www.hubbelloutdoor.com   •  Printed in USA    July 7, 2017 1:28 PM FSLLED-SPEC



PHOTOMETRICS   For additional photometric information and IES downloads, visit our web site at www.hubbelloutdoor.com

10‘

10‘

5‘

10‘

5‘

10‘

5‘

5‘

20‘

20‘

5fc

2fc

1fc

.5fc

10fc

20‘10‘

10‘

10‘

5‘

10‘

5‘

10‘

5‘

5‘

20‘

20‘

5fc

2fc

1fc

.5fc

10fc

20‘10‘

10'

10'

5'

10'

5'

10'

5'

5'

15'

15'

15'10'

10fc

.5fc
1fc

5fc

2fc

10'

10'

5'

10'

5'

10'

5'

5'

15'

15'

15'10'

10fc

.5fc
1fc

5fc
2fc

20fc

50
fc

100fc

10'

10'

5'

10'

5‘

10'

5'

5'

15'

15'

15'
10'

10fc

.5fc
1fc

5fc
2fc

20fc

50fc

10'

10'

5'

10'

5'

10'

5'

5'

15'

15'

5fc
2fc

1fc

.5fc

20fc

15'
10'

10fc

FSL7
6x6 Wide
 

FSL10
6x6 Wide 

FSL10
3x3 Narrow 

FSL10
4x4 Medium 

FSL10
6x6 Rectangular 
Medium 

Hubbell Outdoor Lighting • 701 Millennium Boulevard • Greenville, SC 29607 • Phone: 864-678-1000
Due to our continued efforts to improve our products, product specifications are subject to change without notice.
© 2017 HUBBELL OUTDOOR LIGHTING,  All Rights Reserved • For more information visit our website: www.hubbelloutdoor.com   •  Printed in USA    July 7, 2017 1:28 PM FSLLED-SPEC



O OO OO OO OO OO OO OO OO OO OO OO OO OO OO OO OO OO OO OO OO OO OOO

OO

OO

OO

OO

OO

OO

OO

OO

OO

OO

OO

OO

OO

OO

OO

OOO

O
OO

OO

OO

OO

OO

OO

OO

OO

OO

OO

OO

OO

OO

OO

OO

O

O

O

O

OO

OOO

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X X

UGT UGT UGT UGT UGT UGT UGT

UGT UGT UGT UGT UGT UGT

UGT UGT
UGT UGT UGT UGT UGT UGT

UGT
UGT

UGE
UGE

UGEUGE

O
H

T

O
H

T
O

H
T

36" SAN (RP10410)

36" SAN (RP10410)

WM WM

WM
WM

WM
WM

WM
WM

WM
WM

WM

WM

16"W (CTP0732) (REC)

16"W (CTP0732) (REC)

W
M

W
M

W
M

16
"W

 (C
TP

07
32

)  
  (

R
E

C
)

G
G

G
GGGGGGGGGGGG

G

G

OHE OHE OHE OHE OHE OHE OHE OHE OHE OHE OHE OHE OHE OHE OHE OHE OHE
12" RCP

12" RCP

36
" R

CP

EX
 P

/L

EX
 P

/L

EX
 P

/L

EX
 P

/L

EX
 P

/L

EX
 P

/L

EX R/W EX R/W EX R/W EX R/W
EX R/W

EX R/W EX R/W
EX R/W

EX R/W
EX R/W

EX R/W

EX R/W

EX R/W

B
M

 #
1

SS
SS

SS

SS
SS

SS
SS

SS
SS

SS
SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

S
D

S
D

SD SD SD

OOOO

R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W

DUBLIN GRANVILLE
ROAD

PROPOSED BUILDING
FFE = 968.00
26,457 SF

27
.6

2'

36'

46
.9

3'

24'

10
6.

20
'

8.33'32.64' 31.48'22.00'

55
.7

3'57
.8

9'

11
1.

37
'

10
2.

71
'

39.96'

11.09'

11.36'
5.00'

81.18'

8.
00

'

4'

4'

55.25'

121.78'

7'

78.60'

2'

18.21'

2.79'5.33'

R3
9.

55
'

R235.79'

R855.96'

50
.0

0'

24
.62

'

5.6
9'

R80'

R104'

R100'

R124'

4'

DRAWN BY
CHECKED BY

DRAWING NO.

OSBORN PROJ NO.

Unless otherwise stated in Contract,
The Osborn Engineering Company

retains copyright ownership.
Instruments of Service may only be

used for the purpose described in the
Contract. The Osborn Engineering
Company may grant specific usage
rights under license, and / or may

transfer copyright ownership /
assignment in writing. Reproduction,

re-use or re-distribution of Instruments
of Service is prohibited.

NEW ALBANY
PRESBYTERIAN
CHURCH NEW

FACILITY

TAG DATE

CITY OF NEW
ALBANY,

FRANKLIN
COUNTY, OHIO

ISSUED

A

B

C

D

1

CLIENT PROJ NO.
J20191446.000

P:
\N

ew
 A

lb
an

y 
Pr

es
by

te
ria

n 
C

hu
rc

h\
J2

01
91

44
6.

10
0 

N
ew

 S
ite

 P
h 

2\
D

ra
w

in
gs

\C
iv

il\
Pl

an
 S

he
et

s\
20

19
14

46
-1

00
-C

10
3 

D
et

ai
l S

ite
 L

ay
ou

t P
la

n 
N

or
th

.d
w

g
1/

17
/2

02
2 

11
:2

6 
AM

   
   

  D
av

is
, W

es

2 3 4 5 6

www.osborn-eng.com

OSBORN
ENGINEERING

TM

(614) 556-4272
Ohio | Florida | Michigan | Tennessee

A CONCEPTUAL REVIEW 6/10/2021
B ENGINEERING REVIEW 9/14/2021

ADH
WMD

C BID SET 1/17/2022

1 inch =
( IN FEET )

GRAPHIC SCALE
0

ft

20 20

20

10

DETAILED SITE
LAYOUT PLAN -

NORTH

C-103

ENTRANCE AND
DRIVEWAY

DRIVEWAY

BIORETENTION
AND STORMWATER
DETENTION AREA

CENTER OF

STREAM

KEY PLAN - N.T.S

C-103

C-104

C-105

EX. SANITARY
MANHOLE

EX. SANITARY
MANHOLE

MULTI-USE PATHWAY

SITE PLAN LEGEND

CONCRETE WALK/DRIVEWAY APRON

HEAVY DUTY ASPHALT PAVEMENT

LIGHT DUTY ASPHALT PAVEMENT

MULTI USE ASPHALT PATH

SITE LAYOUT NOTES:

1. DIMENSIONS ARE FROM FACE OF CURB UNLESS
OTHERWISE NOTED.

2. UNDIMENSIONED RADII TO BE 5'. (FACE OF CURB)

3. EXISTING PAVEMENT GRADES TO MATCH
(FLUSH) WHERE NEW PAVEMENT MEETS
EXISTING PAVEMENT.

4. PAVEMENT JOINT WHERE NEW PAVEMENT
MEETS EXISTING PAVEMENT TO BE SEALED WITH
HOT APPLIED JOINT SEALER.

5. ALL PROPOSED PAVEMENT MARKINGS TO BE 4"
IN WIDTH AND WHITE IN COLOR, UNLESS
OTHERWISE NOTED.

6. REFERENCE ARCHITECTURAL PLANS BY OTHERS
FOR BUILDING IMPROVEMENT.

7. REFERENCE PLUMBING PLAN BY OTHERS FOR
UTILITY STUB IN LOCATIONS.

8. REFERENCE ELECTRICAL PLAN BY OTHERS FOR
ELECTRICAL DETAILS.

EXISTING EOP

EXISTING C/LDUBLIN GRANVILLE ROAD

RIPARIAN
CORRIDOR

# SITE LAYOUT CODED NOTES:

1. NEW BUILDING (SEE ARCHITECTURAL PLANS FOR DETAILS)

2. ASPHALT PAVEMENT (REFERENCE SHEET C-501 FOR DETAIL)

3. CONCRETE WALK (REFERENCE SHEET C-501 FOR DETAIL)

4. PROPERTY SIGN, CONFIRM FINAL LOCATION WITH OWNER (REFERENCE ARCHITECTURAL

PLANS FOR DETAIL)

5. PROPOSED ENTRANCE AND INTERSECTION IMPROVEMENTS (BY CITY OF NEW ALBANY)

6. DECOMPOSED GRANITE EGRESS PATHWAY

1

2

2
REFERENCE SHEET
C-401 FOR ADDITIONAL
DETAIL

3

4

5

MATCHLINE - SEE SHEET C-104 FOR CONTINUATION MATCHLINE - SEE SHEET C-105 FOR CONTINUATION

MATCHLINE (TYP.)

EXISTING SIGNAL SUPPORT
TO BE RELOCATED (BY CITY

OF NEW ALBANY)

SITE ENTRANCE (BY CITY
OF NEW ALBANY)

MATCH LINE
(REFERENCE PLANS BY

CITY OF NEW ALBANY)

6

8' X 8'
TRANS. PAD

EX. SANITARY
SEWER EASEMENT

EX. WATER
EASEMENT

500 YEAR
FLOODPLAIN

100 YEAR FLOODPLAIN
BFE = APPROX. = 956.70

REGULATED
FLOODWAY

AEP FOC

PROPOSED
RIGHT OF WAY

PROPOSED
DRAINAGE

EASEMENT

WESLEY
M.

DAVIS
E-81693

10' M
in.

Proposed 
Sign



X X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X X X X X XSS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS

OHT OHT OHT OHT OHT OHT OHT OHT OHT OHT OHT OHT OHT OHT

O
H

T
SD SD SD SD SD SD

SD SD

S
D

SD

WM WM WM WM WM EX 16in WM EX 16in WM EX 16in WM EX 16in WM EX 16in WM EX 16in WM

G

G G G G G G G G

G
G

G
OHE OHE OHE OHE OHE OHE OHE OHE OHE OHE OHE OHE OHE OHE

8"SAN (CC14394)
16"W (CTP0732) (REC)

EX P/L EX P/L

E
X

 P
/L

E
X

 P
/L

E
X

 P
/L

E
X

 P
/L

E
X

 P
/L

EX R/W
EX R/W

EX R/W EX R/W EX R/W EX R/W EX R/W EX R/W EX R/W

EX R/W
EX R/W

EX R/W
EX R/W EX R/W EX R/W EX R/W EX R/W EX R/W EX R/W

EX P/L

BM #3

PROPOSED BUILDING
FFE = 968.00
26,457 SF

R74'

R52'

R156'

R178'

53.25'

53.25'

36.05'

36.05'

2.20'

R30'

R3
0'

28.74'

22'

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W

U
G

E

SS
SS

SS
SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

965.31

965.45 C
O

25

C
O

26

962.62

963.06

963.12

963.68

963.74

964.14

963.45

963.14

962.83

962.49

C
O

27

C
O

28

C
O

29

C
O

30

C
O

31

C
O

38

C
O

35

C
O

34

C
O

33
C

O
32

962.23

C
O

36

962.41

C
O

37

33.97' 20.69'

R
92.62'

27
.08

'31.13'

10.93'

7.01'9.69'

19.78'

R3'

5'

30.00'

DRAWN BY
CHECKED BY

DRAWING NO.

OSBORN PROJ NO.

Unless otherwise stated in Contract,
The Osborn Engineering Company

retains copyright ownership.
Instruments of Service may only be

used for the purpose described in the
Contract. The Osborn Engineering
Company may grant specific usage
rights under license, and / or may

transfer copyright ownership /
assignment in writing. Reproduction,

re-use or re-distribution of Instruments
of Service is prohibited.

NEW ALBANY
PRESBYTERIAN
CHURCH NEW

FACILITY

TAG DATE

CITY OF NEW
ALBANY,

FRANKLIN
COUNTY, OHIO

ISSUED

A

B

C

D

1

CLIENT PROJ NO.
J20191446.000

P:
\N

ew
 A

lb
an

y 
Pr

es
by

te
ria

n 
C

hu
rc

h\
J2

01
91

44
6.

10
0 

N
ew

 S
ite

 P
h 

2\
D

ra
w

in
gs

\C
iv

il\
Pl

an
 S

he
et

s\
20

19
14

46
-1

00
-C

10
5 

D
et

ai
l S

ite
 L

ay
ou

t P
la

n 
So

ut
h 

Ea
st

.d
w

g
1/

17
/2

02
2 

11
:2

7 
AM

   
   

  D
av

is
, W

es

2 3 4 5 6

www.osborn-eng.com

OSBORN
ENGINEERING

TM

(614) 556-4272
Ohio | Florida | Michigan | Tennessee

A CONCEPTUAL REVIEW 6/10/2021
B ENGINEERING REVIEW 9/14/2021

ADH
WMD

C BID SET 1/17/2022

DETAILED SITE
LAYOUT PLAN -

SOUTH EAST

C-105
KEY PLAN - N.T.S

C-103

C-104

C-105

1 inch =
( IN FEET )

GRAPHIC SCALE
0

ft

20 20

20

10

SITE PLAN LEGEND

CONCRETE WALK/DRIVEWAY APRON

HEAVY DUTY ASPHALT PAVEMENT

LIGHT DUTY ASPHALT PAVEMENT

SITE LAYOUT NOTES:

1. DIMENSIONS ARE FROM FACE OF CURB UNLESS OTHERWISE
NOTED.

2. UNDIMENSIONED RADII TO BE 5'. (FACE OF CURB)

3. EXISTING PAVEMENT GRADES TO MATCH (FLUSH) WHERE
NEW PAVEMENT MEETS EXISTING PAVEMENT.

4. PAVEMENT JOINT WHERE NEW PAVEMENT MEETS EXISTING
PAVEMENT TO BE SEALED WITH HOT APPLIED JOINT
SEALER.

5. ALL PROPOSED PAVEMENT MARKINGS TO BE 4" IN WIDTH
AND WHITE IN COLOR, UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.

6. REFERENCE ARCHITECTURAL PLANS BY OTHERS FOR
BUILDING IMPROVEMENT.

7. REFERENCE PLUMBING PLAN BY OTHERS FOR UTILITY STUB
IN LOCATIONS.

8. REFERENCE ELECTRICAL PLAN BY OTHERS FOR
ELECTRICAL DETAILS.

ASPHALT DRIVEWAY

EXISTING BUILDING
(DO NOT DISTURB)

EXISTING SIDEWALK

CONC. APRON

HARLEM ROAD

EXISTING EOP
EXISTING C/L

REFERENCE SHEET
C-401 FOR ADDITIONAL
DETAIL

REFERENCE SHEET
C-401 FOR ADDITIONAL
DETAIL

# SITE LAYOUT CODED NOTES:

1. NEW BUILDING (SEE ARCHITECTURAL PLANS FOR DETAILS)

2. ASPHALT PAVEMENT (REFERENCE SHEET C-501 FOR DETAIL)

3. CONCRETE WALK (REFERENCE SHEET C-501 FOR DETAIL)

4. SITE SIGN (REFERENCE ARCHITECTURAL PLAN FOR DETAIL)

5. DECOMPOSED GRANITE EGRESS PATH

6. DUMPSTER ENCLOSURE AND PAD (REFERENCE ARCHITECTURAL

PLAN FOR DETAIL)

M
A

TC
H

 L
IN

E 
- S

EE
 S

H
EE

R
 C

-1
03

 F
O

R
 C

O
N

TI
N

U
A

TI
O

N

MATCH LINE - SEE SHEET C-104 FOR CONTINUATION

1

2

3

4

RELOCATED MAILBOX

5

6

ADA ACCESS ROUTE TO
PUBLIC RIGHT OF WAY

STOP BAR

PROPOSED
RIGHT OF WAY

WESLEY
M.

DAVIS
E-81693

Proposed Sign

10' 
M

in.



Sheet #

Sheet Title

Project Name

New Albany
Presbyterian
Church
New Albany, Ohio

Prepared For

M+A Architects
775 Yard Street, 325
Columbus, OH 43212

SD1.0

SITE DETAILS

4-Rail Wood Fence
1/2"=1'-0"

ELEVATION

8' O.C.
MAX.

6"

3'
-1

0" 6"
6"

3'
-0

" M
IN

.

6"
6"

6" NOTES:
1. POSTS SHALL BE SOUND, STRAIGHT AND

FREE FROM KNOTS, SPLITS, AND SHAKES,
AND PEELED THEIR ENTIRE LENGTH.
BOTH ENDS SHALL BE DOUBLE TRIMMED
AND SAWED SQUARE

2. FENCE BOARDS BOARDS SHALL BE 1" X 6"
X 16' POPLAR, PRESSURE TREATED. THE
BOARDS SHALL BE SOUND, STRAIGHT
AND FREE OF KNOTS AND SHAKES

3. PAINT PAINT SHALL BE A SEMI GLOSS
WHITE

4. FASTENERS NAILS-10D PLAIN SHANK
BOX GALVANIZED

6x6 PRESSURE TREATED LINE
POSTS 'FACED',  TAMPED OR
DRIVEN

1 x 6 ROUGH SAWN POPLAR
FACE BOARD, PAINTED WHITE,
ATTACH TO RAILS WITH
STAINLESS STEEL NAILS

FINISH GRADE

2 x 6 ROUGH SAWN POPLAR
RAIL TYP., PAINTED WHITE,
ATTACH WITH STAINLESS
STEEL NAILS, 2 AT EACH POST

4'
-0

"

3"

SECTION

5'
-5

"

1'-2"

6"
6"

1"
12 X 12 PRESSURE TREATED
END/CORNER POST
TAMPED OR DRIVEN

1 x 6 ROUGH SAWN POPLAR RAIL
TYP. OF 4, PAINTED WHITE, ATTACH
WITH NAILS, 2 AT EACH POST

12 X 12 PRESSURE TREATED
END/CORNER POST TAMPED
OR DRIVEN

1 x 6 ROUGH SAWN POPLAR FACE
BOARD, PAINTED WHITE, FASTENED
TO RAILS

6x6 PRESSURE TREATED LINE
POSTS 'FACED',  TAMPED OR
DRIVEN

1 x 6 ROUGH SAWN POPLAR
RAIL TYP. OF 4, PAINTED
WHITE, ATTACH WITH NAILS,
2 AT EACH POST

8" Numbers
3/4" = 1'-0"B

chrischristian
Rectangle







ARB 23 1113 24 E Main Street Signage Certificate of Appropriateness ARB-100-2023 Page 1 of 3 

 

 

 

 
 

Architectural Review Board Staff Report 

November 13, 2023 Meeting 

 

 

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS – PROJECTING SIGN 

24 E MAIN STREET  

 

 

LOCATION:  24 E Main Street (PID: 222-000043)  

APPLICANT: Maletz Architects, c/o Richie Hughes 

REQUEST:  Certificate of Appropriateness  

ZONING:   Urban Center District within the Historic Core Sub-District   

STRATEGIC PLAN:  Village Center 

APPLICATION: ARB-100-2023 

  

Review based on: Application materials received on October 12, 2023 and October 25, 2023. 

Staff report prepared by Chelsea Nichols, Planner. 

 

I. REQUEST AND BACKGROUND 

The applicant requests a certificate of appropriateness to allow one projecting sign to be installed at 24 

East Main Street, which is a new restaurant. The sign is proposed to be installed on the building face 

along East Main Street, which contains the front entrance to the restaurant.  

 
II. SITE DESCRIPTION & USE  

The site is zoned UCD, Urban Center District, within the Historic Core Sub-district. According to the 

Franklin County Auditor, the building was originally constructed in 1910, renovated in 1978, and is 

.20+/- acres in size. The previous tenants of this property were Wayside Floral and Griffin’s Floral. On 

January 10, 2022, the ARB approved a Certificate of Appropriateness (ARB-135-2021) allowing several 

exterior building and site modifications for this property. The site is under active construction.  

 
III. EVALUATION 

Certificate of Appropriateness: 

Per Section 1157.07(b) any major environmental change to a property located within the Village Center 

requires a certificate of appropriatenesss issued by the Architectural Review Board.  No environmental 

change shall be made to any property within the Village of New Albany until a Certificate of 

Appropriateness has been properly applied for and issued by staff or the Board. Per Section 1157.07 

Design Appropriateness and 1169 City Sign Regulations, the modifications to the building and site 

should be evaluated on these criteria: 

 

1. The compliance of the application with the Design Guidelines and Requirements and Codified 

Ordinances.  

▪ Per the city's sign code section 1169.14(a) each building or structure in the Historic Core sub-

district shall be allowed three (3) sign types including, but not limited to, projecting, awning 

and wall signs. The applicant is proposing to install one projecting sign with the following 

dimensions.  

 



ARB 23 1113 24 E Main Street Signage Certificate of Appropriateness ARB-100-2023 Page 2 of 3 

Projecting Sign  

▪ City sign code Chapter 1169.16(h) allows one projecting sign per business entrance.  

a. Area: 5.98 sq. ft. [meets code]. 

b. Location: Near the front entrance to the building [meets code].  

c. Lighting: External [meets code]. 

d. Relief: 2 inches [meets code] 

e. Colors: gold, black and gray (total of 3) [meets code]. 

f. Maximum projection: Exact measurement not provided but appears to be less than 

5 feet [meets code] 

g. Minimum clearance: Exact measurement not provided but appears to be greater 

than 8 feet clear of sidewalk [meets code] 

 

▪ The sign currently reads “24 Main” on the top and “Bar & Kitchen” on the bottom. The 

applicant indicates that the logo is for placement only and not a suggested logo.  

▪ The sign panel is made out of MDO which is a permitted sign material.  

 

2. The visual and functional components of the building and its site, including but not limited to 

landscape design and plant materials, lighting, vehicular and pedestrian circulation, and signage. 

▪ The proposed sign is an appropriate sign-type for this tenant space.    

 

3. The distinguishing original qualities or character of a building, structure, site and/or its 

environment shall not be destroyed.  

▪ The sign appears to be positioned in a suitable location and does not block any architectural 

features.  

 

4. All buildings, structures and sites shall be recognized as products of their own time.  

▪ The building is a product of its own time and as such should utilize signs appropriate to its 

scale and style, while considering its surroundings. The proposed sign is designed and scaled 

appropriately for this tenant space.  

 

5. Distinctive stylistic features or examples of skilled craftsmanship which characterize a building, 

structure or site shall be created with sensitivity. 

▪ Not Applicable 

 

6. The surface cleaning of masonry structures shall be undertaken with methods designed to minimize 

damage to historic building materials.  

▪ Not Applicable  

 

7. Wherever possible, new additions or alterations to structures shall be done in such a manner that 

if such additions or alterations were to be removed in the future, the essential form and integrity of 

the original structure would be unimpaired. 

▪ It does not appear that the sign affects the original structure, if removed or altered in the future.  

 

IV. SUMMARY 

The proposed projecting sign appears to be consistent with the architectural character of the site, as well as 

the overall Village Center, and is appropriate for this space.   

 

V. ACTION 

Should the Architectural Review Board find sufficient basis for approval, the following motion would be 

appropriate.  

 

Suggested Motion for ARB-100-2023:  



ARB 23 1113 24 E Main Street Signage Certificate of Appropriateness ARB-100-2023 Page 3 of 3 

Move to approve Certificate of Appropriateness for application ARB-100-2023 (conditions of approval 

may be added).  

 
Approximate Site Location: 

 
Source: Google Earth 









ARB 23 1113 Le Reve Chateau Signage Certificate of Appropriateness ARB-103-2023 Page 1 of 4 

 

 

 

 
 

Architectural Review Board Staff Report 

November 13, 2023 Meeting 

 

 

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS  

LE REVE CHATEAU  

 

 

LOCATION:  31 North High Street (PID: 222-000101)  

APPLICANT: American Sign Studio c/o Margie Hegg 

REQUEST:  Certificate of Appropriateness  

ZONING:   Urban Center District within the Historic Core Sub-District   

STRATEGIC PLAN:  Village Center 

APPLICATION: ARB-103-2023 

  

Review based on: Application materials received on October 12, 2023. 

Staff report prepared by Chris Christian, Planner II. 

 

I. REQUEST AND BACKGROUND 

The applicant requests a certificate of appropriateness to allow a projecting sign, wall sign and window 

sign to be installed at 31 North High Street for Le Reve Chateau.  

 
II. SITE DESCRIPTION & USE  

The site is zoned UCD Urban Center District, within the Historic Core Sub-district. According to the 

Franklin County Auditor, the building on the site was originally constructed in 1900 and renovated in 

2014. The building was previously occupied by the New Albany Academy.   

 
III. EVALUATION 

Certificate of Appropriateness: 

Per Section 1157.07(b) any major environmental change to a property located within the Village Center 

requires a certificate of appropriatenesss issued by the Architectural Review Board. No environmental 

change shall be made to any property within the Village of New Albany until a Certificate of 

Appropriateness has been properly applied for and issued by staff or the Board. Per Section 1157.07 

Design Appropriateness and 1169 City Sign Regulations, the modifications to the building and site 

should be evaluated on these criteria: 

 

1. The compliance of the application with the Design Guidelines and Requirements and Codified 

Ordinances.  

▪ Per city sign code section 1169.14(a), each building or structure in the Historic Core sub-district 

shall be allowed three (3) sign types including but not limited to projecting, awning and window 

signs. The applicant proposes to install a projecting sign, wall sign and window sign with the 

following dimensions.   

 

 

 

 



ARB 23 1113 Le Reve Chateau Signage Certificate of Appropriateness ARB-103-2023 Page 2 of 4 

Projecting Sign  

▪ City sign code chapter 1169.16(a) allows one projecting sign per business entrance. The 

applicant proposes to install a projecting sign, using an existing sign arm, with the following 

dimensions: 

a. Area: 5.64 sq. ft. square feet [meets code]. 

b. Projection: 36 inches [meets code]. 

c. Clearance: 8 feet [meets code]  

d. Relief: 1 inch [meets code]. 

e. Location: Installed with an existing sign bracket on the High Street elevation adjacent 

to a business entrance [meets code]. 

f. Lighting: No lighting proposed [meets code].  

g. Colors: red and white (total of 2) [meets code]. 

 

▪ The sign features the Eiffel Tower and reads “Le Reve Chateau”. 

▪ The sign panels are made out of PVC, with acrylic text which are permitted sign 

materials.  

 

Wall Sign 

▪ City sign code chapter 1169.16(d) allows one wall sign per business entrance. The applicant 

proposes to install a wall sign with the following dimensions: 

a. Area: 10 square feet [meets code]. 

b. Location: the sign is proposed to be installed on the High Street elevation of building. 

[meets code].  

c. Lighting: No lighting proposed [meets code]. 

d. Relief: one inch [meets code]. 

e. Colors: red and white (total of 2) [meets code]. 

f. Lettering Height: less than 24” [meets code]  

 

▪ The sign reads “Salon  Spa  Blowout  Makeup”. 

▪ The sign panels are made out of PVC, with acrylic text which are permitted sign 

materials.   

 

Window Sign 

▪ City sign code chapter 1169.16(e) allows one window sign to be installed on up to three 

windows. The applicant proposes to install one window sign with the following dimensions:  

a. Sign Dimensions: 12.375” x 8.979” [meets code].  

b. Window Dimensions: 35” x 21.25”  

c. Percentage of Window Area: 14.91% (.77/5.16 sq ft) [meets code] 

d. Locations: placed on the front door window 

e. Lighting: None [meets code]. 

f. Material: Vinyl [meets code]. 

g. Colors: White (total of one) [meets code]. 

 

▪ The sign features the Eiffel Tower, reads “Le Reve Chateau” and includes the business 

contact information. 

 

2. The visual and functional components of the building and its site, including but not limited to 

landscape design and plant materials, lighting, vehicular and pedestrian circulation, and signage. 

▪ The proposed sign types are appropriate for this location. Using multiple sign types adds a 

variety of character and visual interest to the Village Center.  

 



ARB 23 1113 Le Reve Chateau Signage Certificate of Appropriateness ARB-103-2023 Page 3 of 4 

3. The distinguishing original qualities or character of a building, structure, site and/or its 

environment shall not be destroyed.  

▪ All three of the signs are in suitable locations on the building and do not block any architectural 

features.  

 

4. All buildings, structures and sites shall be recognized as products of their own time.  

▪ The building is a product of its own time and as such should utilize signs appropriate to its 

scale and style, while considering its surroundings. The proposed signs are designed and scaled 

appropriately for this building.   

 

5. Distinctive stylistic features or examples of skilled craftsmanship which characterize a building, 

structure or site shall be created with sensitivity. 

▪ Not Applicable 

 

6. The surface cleaning of masonry structures shall be undertaken with methods designed to minimize 

damage to historic building materials.  

▪ Not Applicable  

 

7. Wherever possible, new additions or alterations to structures shall be done in such a manner that 

if such additions or alterations were to be removed in the future, the essential form and integrity of 

the original structure would be unimpaired. 

▪ It does not appear that the signs would affect the original structure, if removed or altered in 

the future.  

 

IV. SUMMARY 

The proposed signs are appropriately designed and located on the building. The use of multiple sign types 

in the Village Center adds character and visual interest along High Street.   

 

V. ACTION 

Should the Architectural Review Board find sufficient basis for approval, the following motion would be 

appropriate.  

 

Suggested Motion for ARB-103-2023:  

Move to approve Certificate of Appropriateness for application ARB-103-2023 (conditions of approval 

may be added).  

 
Approximate Site Location: 



ARB 23 1113 Le Reve Chateau Signage Certificate of Appropriateness ARB-103-2023 Page 4 of 4 

 
Source: NearMap 




















	November 13 2023 Agenda
	August 14 2023 DRAFT minutes
	November 13 2023 Staff Reports
	ARB-98-2023
	ARB-100-2023
	ARB-103-2023

	Text Field 16: 
	Text Field 17: 
	Text Field 18: 
	Text Field 19: 
	Text Field 21: 
	Text Field 23: 
	Text Field 24: 
	Text Field 25: 
	Text Field 27: 
	Text Field 20: 3k


